
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile 

Stewart McGarrity [Stewart. McGarrity@tie. ltd. uk] 
17 February 2010 09:29 
FW: BBS Deal 191207 

From : Ri~_b_gfQ,_Y.){_gJ_ke_r_@_b.iJ.fi_o ge.r.~_Q_,_y]s [.OJ.9.i.lt_o_;_l3.j_(;;b_Q_r_d_._W_gJ_ke.r@b.i.lfi_o ge.r,_(;;Q,_u_k] 
Sent: 19 December 2007 14:45 
To: Geoff Gilbert 
Subject: Re: BBS Deal 191207 

Geoff, 
I think I'm ok with this, we need to check with Siemens as discussed also, I need to understand how novations will 
eventually tie in and CEC guarrantee and any outstanding contractual issues. We also expect to have the Advance 
Works contract on the table at the same time. 

Regards 

Richard Walker B.Tech.(Hons.) C.Eng. MICE 
Managing Director 
Bilfinger Berger UK Ltd 
Tel: 
Fax: +44 (0) 161 266 2248 
Mob:+ 
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files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Bilfinger 
Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email message has been swept 
by sweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses. :ww_w,_b_i_lfing_~r.b.~rg_~r,_~_Q_,_IJ_k 
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The information transmitted is intended only for tl1e person to who1n it is addressed and 1nay contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not tl1e intended recipient oftlris e-mail please notify tl1e sender i1mnediately at tl1e e1nail address 
above, and tl1en delete it. 

E-1nails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing co1npliance witl1 
our co1npany rules and syste1n performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or fro1n addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that 1nay be caused to your syste1ns or data by tlris e-mail. It is tl1e recipient's responsibility 
to scan tlris e-1nail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-1nail sl1ould be aware tl1at under Scottisl1 Freedo1n of Infor1nation legislation and tl1e Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese co11tents 1nay l1ave to be disclosed to third parties iI1 response to a request. 
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